Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 1/9/2019 4:49:07 PM

To: Catherine Aguilar [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10dc6681da7242ae910cd168a25b5d41-catherine]

CC: Cynthia Rohinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination Proposed Agenda for (1/10) Mtng

P have no changes. Please send to Cynthia as a PDF. Thanks.
Respectfully,

Bindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
VIZ10Y 412-5230 ; F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCEL.LENCE in Public Service, QOMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:06 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: CErwin@esassoc.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce
Jones <royce@kbblaw.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination Proposed Agenda for (1/10) Mtng

Hi Mindy,

Happy New Year!

Attached is the proposed agenda for our Thursday (1/10) Clippers meeting.

Please let me know if this is alright with you and whether there are any additional agenda items you’'d like me to include.
If the agenda is alright with you, it is ready for Cynthia to attach to her calendar invite.

Best,

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy and Planning Associote

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106
Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



